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From: Castellano, Joe <Joe.Castellano@originenergy.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 2 November 2020 3:12 PM
To: NEM Retail Procedure Consultations
Subject: B2B v3.3.1 and v3.6 Draft Report - Origin Energy

Hi AEMO, 
 
Origin Energy has no further feedback with regard to the B2B v3.3.1 and v3.6 consultation. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
 
Joe Castellano 
Manager, Industry and Network Relations 
 
Origin 
Level 7, 321 Exhibition St, Melbourne, VIC- 3000 
t 03 8665 7685  m 0459 881 285 
e joe.castellano@originenergy.com.au  
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I acknowledge the Traditional Owners and Custodians of country throughout Australia and 
recognise their continuing connection to land, waters and community. 
 
I pay my respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders past, present and future. 
 
Origin shows its commitment to participating in Australia’s reconciliation efforts through our  
Stretch Reconciliation Action Plan.  
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